TOWN OF CUTLER MONTHLY BOARD MEETING Monday March 9, 2020 CUTLER TOWN HALL N10846 2nd Ave; Camp Douglas, WI

Town Board Members in attendance: Bobbie Georgeson (Clerk), Curt Jorgensen (Supervisor), James Hayward Sr. (Supervisor), and Terry Dawn Hayward (Treasurer). Jim Brown and Charles Batten were also in attendance. Jim called the Monthly meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Minutes: Curt Jorgensen made a motion to accept the Monthly Board Meeting Minutes, Jim Hayward seconded, motion carried. Treasurer's Report Terry gave the February financial report. Curt made a motion to accept the report, Jim seconded, motion carried. ☐ Terry reported that 19 delinquent taxes are remaining. Clerk's Report Bobbie K reported correspondence received during the month. ☐ Scott Fisher ordered necessary fire sign, should arrive soon. ☐ Allen Jessen contacted Bobbie, via website email, regarding 25th Street between 5th and 6th Ave coming apart again, in several locations. Bobbie immediately forwarded information to the rest of the board, and Jim Brown, for re-evaluation. ☐ Absentee voting information is beginning to be delivered, for 7 April election. Workers have been notified. ☐ Cindy Zahrte plans on attending April meeting to give Tomah Schools update. ☐ Lereta, LLC has sent address update-they are a Flood Service company. Bobbie filed information. CDR sent February meeting minutes, along with listing of invoicing for January and February. Cutler had 1911 call in Jan, 3 in Feb. ☐ Instructional Seminar information for Work Zone and Flagger Safety and Local Land Use, Planning and Zoning Distance Education information has been received. See Bobbie for specifics. ☐ March 4, 2020 the WI DOT announced that 84 towns were awarded Multimodal Local Supplement (MLS) grants. 1,036 town applications were submitted requesting almost \$570 million, while only \$28.7 million was available. ☐ BCPL has lowered the rate for State Trust Loans. Must be a new loan to qualify for new rates. ☐ Fahrner Asphalt Sealers has sent the bio of our new representative for this area. Fred Brown grew up on a dairy farm in Jackson County. Read his complete bio in the office. ☐ Miscellaneous magazines and local newsletters received. Communications to the Board: None at this time **Town Permit Application determinations** ☐ Jeremy Phillis has been busy with calls from residents, he continues to answer questions and remind them that it all starts with paperwork going through the board. ☐ Bobbie & Mike Georgeson returned completed Building Permit Application for new home (complete) and necessary permit fee. Curt made a motion to grant their application, Jim seconded, motion carried. Bobbie forwarded information to Jeremy Phillis, at GEC, in person. **Unfinished Business** ☐ 2nd Ave Bridge Working Group- nothing at this time. ☐ TRIP program – nothing at this time. **Highway Maintenance** ☐ Jim Brown reported continuing to snow plow and salt roads as needed. ☐ Jim attended another meeting with Tony Kurtz and neighbor towns at Necedah, concerning the beaver

nuisance in the refuge. It was decided that the towns will have more leverage if they continue to stay united and not break off to make separate deals on their own. Tony is going to be contacting Ron Johnson's office to try to get federal support in getting resolution to this ongoing problem. It was

discussed that the DNR have authority over ALL water rights and issues concerning that, so they will be contacted to try to get a better determination as to the course of action to take to rid the towns of the beaver problems.

New Business Reminder: Get out to vote April 7, 2020 Spring Election each school has elections. Terry mentioned that she will get a new flag to the hall, so it can get hung prior to the April election.

Payment of Vouchers Various bills were presented, reviewed by the board and approved for payment. **Public Comment** None at this time

Next Monthly Meeting Tuesday, Apr. 21, 2020 immediately following Annual Meeting, which begins at 6:00 p.m.

Jim Hayward made a motion to adjourn, Curt Jorgensen seconded, motion carried.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:03 pm Bobbie K Georgeson, Clerk